

## **Western Aberdeen Breeders Association**

**Board Meeting: 6/0811/21**

**Board Members in Attendance: All except Jerry Long**

**Meeting Called to Order:** Jacqui Duran

The meeting was called to order at 9:02 PM MST.

### **Treasure's Report**

\$7,680.98 Checking

\$8,799.62

### **National Committee Report and Old Business**

Jacqui -

- 1) Jacqui will call the AAA office regarding the communication that went out on Facebook about registering animals through the AAA office versus going directly to Neogen.
- 2) Julie called the AAA office regarding the above Facebook communication and has not heard back. There was also a question about the DNA and cloning and who owns that DNA. Further clarification will need to be done. There was discussion over the herdbook and parentage questions to be followed up on by Diane and Renae.
- 3) The Presidents' Committee is planning to be in Denver at the National Western Stockshow 2022.

Shelley -

- 1) The Ledger will come out before the National Sale. It will be 24-pages and 12-pages need to have ads. The Ledger is open to critical feedback. Dues were raised from \$25 to \$40 in the past. This was to help supplement.

The Nile

- 1) The Western Aberdeen Breeders Association will host their Annual Meeting during The Nile.
- 2) Nancy stated the Montana Club will not take reservations, so she is going to explore Jake's Bar and Grill or the Windmill for the restaurant.
- 3) The Candlewood Suites has been selected as the preferred hotel location.

Kootenai Classic

- 1) At the point of this meeting, there were 3-4 steers entered and 10 heifers.

### **New Business**

- 1) Julie stated the contract is up on June 1<sup>st</sup> with Embassy Suites in Denver. She is awaiting feedback from Craig Walker for the upcoming Denver Show.

- 2) The question of TSU EID and re-buying of tags came up. Jacqui asked Rick Dodd to look into the issue with Craig Walker.
- 3) The WABA Board voted to sponsor a meal for the Junior National Show in Woodward, OK, with an estimated 60-80 kids and a cost of \$300 for lunch. Diana made a motion to sponsor. Renae seconded it. All BOD voted yes.

**Meeting Adjourned**

9:46 PM David proposed adjourning and Diana seconded it.

**Next Meeting**

July 13<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM PST; 8:00 PM MST